

ALICIA JEREMIAH

SUPERVISOR

RESUME OBJECTIVE

Fashion Design and business major with 6+ years of freelance experience creating high quality garments and 2 years of managerial experience. By freelancing I've gained many skills by also becoming a web designer. I am Looking to expand my knowledge and my experience into the role of being a manager.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE FASHION DESIGNER

New York, NY *August 2019 - Present*

- Work at home creating custom-made clothing that was designed to customer's specifications
- Designed and make garments for birthdays, weddings, baby showers, graduations etc.
- work with my clients to create illustrations and images for them.
- using computer applications and software, I basically developed layouts and sketches that bring my customers ideas to life.

SUPERVISOR


Classybutsassys Boutique, FL *October 2016 – August 2019*


- Schedule and coordinate meetings, appointments.
- Trained employees and explain to them the policy of the company
- Ensures a safe, secure, and legal work environment.
- responsible for the productivity and actions of a small group of employees.

PERSONAL FASHION ASSISTANT

TMS Global clothing INC., NYC *June 2014 – August 2016*

- Schedule and coordinate meetings, appointments.
- Answering phone and text messages
- Pick up and deliver clothing as well as assisting her in photo shoots, etc.
- Assisted in meetings and took notes

 Aliciajerimi@gmail.com

 646 943 2916

SKILLS

Problem Solving

Adaptability

Collaboration

Strong Work Ethic

Time Management

Critical Thinking

Handling Pressure

EDUCATION

B.S, Business and Technology of Fashion

New York City College of Technology, 2019 - current

A.S, Fashion Design

Kingsborough Community College, 2014 - 2016

Aid/CPR /AED certificate
August 29th, 2019

AWARDS

Dean's List

2015-2020

Honor Roll